

Meeting: Downtown Brampton BIA Safety November 7, 2019		
Date:	Thursday, November 7, 2019	Time: 9:00 a.m. -10:30 a.m.
Location:	76 Main Street North, Brampton ON, L6V 1N7	
PRESENT MEMBERS:	Grettel Comas, Rick Evans, Shannon Gander, Fabio Gazzola, Jose Sanchez, Enrique Trujillo, Don Wilson, Jessica Woods, Officer Grozier	
STAFF:	Suzy Godefroy, Teagan Pecoskie-Schweir	
CITY REPRESENTATIVE:	Sabrina Chirco, Gary Collins, Greg Cox	
Item:	Notes/Minutes:	Actions:
1.	<p>Downtown Updates:</p> <p><u>Town hall- October 16, 2019</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Thank you to the City for hosting the evening. It was well-attended event from residents and business owners. Discussion at the City Hall included the news on the new Community Station for police coming downtown Brampton, as well as increasing police services in the downtown in mid November, 2019 • Regional innovation centre (RIC) will be taking a lease in downtown Brampton <p><u>Nurturing Neighbourhood Walks- October 26, 2019</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Walking tour in downtown West, putting a report to Council in the New Year • Under 2040 vision, the City is doing around 50 walks across the City. Putting together recommendations they have gathered from these walks • Action: Have Antonietta come out to next safety meeting on December 5 to present the update on walking tours <p><u>Downtown Hoarding Update</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Hoarding on Nelson and George, starting end of November 2019 • Hoarding will start before the deconstruction of the buildings on Nelson • Demolition work to be completed by December 15th • Graphic work will be done, after the completion of demolition • Looking to have an update on hoarding for the next meeting <p>Other</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 2019 Annual Chief Dinner – Wednesday, November 27, look at putting together a table for downtown Brampton businesses • John Howard’s Society applying for a neighbourhood grant to get a community development worker, will help with engaging businesses and residents to work on solutions • Action: Bring it forward to the Board to get more support 	<p>S. Godefroy</p> <p>S.Godefroy</p>
2.	<p>Region of Peel Housing & Homeless Presentation by Shannon Gander & Enrique Trujillo</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Emergency and temporary housing is on the increase in Region of Peel • Currently revising the 10 year housing plan from 2018-2028 	

	<p><i>Services done by the Region of Peel include:</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Street homelessness• Emergency shelters• Transitional housing• Housing with support• Housing loss prevention<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Housing retention <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Region of Peel does not turn anyone away, and if at capacity will try and find an alternative solution• Can come from other Municipalities to use Region of Peel Services- majority of people who were surveyed have been in Region of Peel for over 5 years• Over 8 shelters across Peel• Over 5 transitional housing shelters• Prevention programs in placed to occur in the first place for homelessness• Evening hours for community outreach team, operate 7 days a week and hours are shorter for weekends, looking at adding evening hours for outreach team• Downtown ambassador program, look at partnership with Region, CAMH	
--	--	--